



Elisa Amicone

Junior researcher in the field of education and sustainability. Master of Science graduate with a focus on international and comparative education. Solid knowledge of transdisciplinary and evaluation issues in relation to all level educational systems.

Personal info

05/10/1995



linkedin.com/in/elisaamicone/



Languages

Italian



English



Spanish



Swedish



Skills

Qualitative Research Analysis



Academic Writing



Team Working



Communication and public speaking



Digital Literacy



Certificates

2020/04

Responsive Web Design – HTML5 & CSS

2020/04

Google Digital Training

2020/03

Fastweb Digital IQ

2017/05

IELTS Certificate



Experience

2021/01 – ongoing

Junior Researcher - Intern

Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei

Milan, Italy

- Mixed methods research in the field of education of sustainability, Agenda 2030 and education for global competence

2021/10 – ongoing

Tutor

Unitelma Sapienza

- Provide support to students through monitoring their academic experience

2017/01 – 2017/07

Intern

Fondazione Protettorato San Giuseppe

Rome, Italy

- Pedagogical, linguistic and social integration support of refugees unaccompanied minors
- Organization and management of required legal documents for refugees unaccompanied minors



Education

2017/08 – 2020/02

Master in International and Comparative Education

Stockholm University

Stockholm, Sweden

Fields of interests and expertise:

Analysis and evaluation of educational phenomena | STEAM Development and Sustainability | Global Competence Education

Thesis: "Understanding Global Citizenship Education. A comparison of OECD Global Competence Framework, Italian Strategy for Global Citizenship Education and teachers perspectives"

2014/10 – 2017/07

Bachelor Degree, Education Science

Sapienza University of Rome

Rome, Italy

Field of interests and expertise:

Pedagogy | Quality index of educational systems Italian School System | In-depth research methods

Thesis: "DADA project: analysis and evaluation of educational learning environments" Final grade: 110/110 cum laude